



Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>

Hamilton Blvd-streetlight request

2 messages

Randy Kurtts <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org>

Mon, Feb 1, 2021 at 11:02 AM

To: Wes Abrams <wabrams@rivierautilities.com>, Jon Harrison <jharrison@rivierautilities.com>

Cc: Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>, Taylor Davis <tdavis@cityoffoley.org>, Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>

We have a request for a streetlight to be installed on Riviera Pole # 9100.
Located on the north side midway along Hamilton Blvd. Between 431 and 501.
Please provide a proposal for installation cost and monthly cost.

Thanks
Randy

Jon Harrison <jharrison@rivierautilities.com>

Tue, Feb 2, 2021 at 7:30 AM

To: Randy Kurtts <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>, Taylor Davis <tdavis@cityoffoley.org>, Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>, Wes Abrams <wabrams@rivierautilities.com>

Randy,

Attached below I have highlighted the install fee and rate for this street light. This price will be good as there is a transformer on that pole and no additional work or material will be needed for the install.

Please put in the application with our CS department if you decide to move forward with this.

Let me know if I can help.


**Riviera
Utilities**

PUBLIC STREET AND HIGHWAY LIGHTING

CLASSIFICATION	DATE APPROVED	EFFECTIVE DATE	REVISION	PAGE
"610"	5/19/2020	6/1/2020	Thirteenth	3 of 6

Subpart C – Applicable to installations after January 1, 2017:

1) Charge per Fixture:

Type	Lamp	Lumens	Pole	Installation (per Pole)	Monthly Charge (per Fixture)
Security	75 LED	6,302	Existing	\$ 50.00	\$ 7.50
			Wood	\$ 50.00	\$ 9.50
Cobra	108 LED	10,308	Existing	\$ 50.00	\$ 13.00
			Wood	\$ 50.00	\$ 14.00
			FG/AL Sgl-Arm	\$ 1,300.00	\$ 20.25
			FG/AL Dbl-Arm	\$ 1,500.00	\$ 17.00
Galleon	258 LED	25,848	FG/AL Sgl-Arm	\$ 1,300.00	\$ 30.25
			FG/AL Dbl-Arm	\$ 1,500.00	\$ 27.00
Flood	129 LED	15,488	Existing	\$ 50.00	\$ 14.50
			Wood	\$ 50.00	\$ 17.25
American Revolution (4-sided)	51 LED		Straight Tapered	\$ 800.00	\$ 8.50
Arlington or Washington	90 LED		Straight Tapered	\$ 1,400.00	\$ 15.00
			Fluted	\$ 1,900.00	
			Octagonal Concrete	\$ 2,200.00	

PART II – CUSTOMER OWNED FIXTURES

MONTHLY RATE

9.25¢ per kWh for all kWh's consumed per lamp

Thanks,

Jon Harrison | Riviera Utilities

Electric Engineering Dept.

413 East Laurel Ave.

2/4/2021

City of Foley Mail - Hamilton Blvd-streetlight request

[Foley, AI 36535](#)

251-943-5001 x- 2415

jharrison@rivierautilities.com

From: Randy Kurtts <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 11:02 AM

To: Wes Abrams <wabrams@rivierautilities.com>; Jon Harrison <jharrison@rivierautilities.com>

Cc: Chad Christian <[ccchristian@cityoffoley.org](mailto:cchristian@cityoffoley.org)>; Taylor Davis <tdavis@cityoffoley.org>; Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>

Subject: Hamilton Blvd-streetlight request

The e-mail below is from outside Riviera Utilities or not authenticated

[Quoted text hidden]